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Etcher Shawn

From: Fc-LMFS, QA (RESOURCE) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 5:04 AM
To: Etcher Shawn
Cc: Fc-LMFS, QA (RESOURCE)
Subject: RE: N8890L

Mr. Etcher, 
 
No weather briefing or flight plan services were found being provided to N8890L from 5/22/14 through 5/25/14 by LMFS 
or the DUAT venders. 
 
Please let us know if we can be of further assistance. 
 
 

 
Quality Assurance Engineer 
Lockheed Martin Flight Services 
Washington FCFSS 

 
 
 

From: Etcher Shawn   
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2014 7:45 PM 
To: Fc-LMFS, QA (RESOURCE); Rempfer, Mark L 
Cc: Etcher Shawn 
Subject: EXTERNAL: N8890L 
 
I am working a 2 fatal accident in which the above airplane was involved in. Would you be able to tell me if this airplane 
is in your system as receiving a weather briefing or filing a flight plan on either 5/23, 5/24, 5/25. It was rented by the 
pilot for a weekend getaway and was found this afternoon near Chester South Carolina. 
 
Thanks 
 
Shawn Etcher 
Air Safety Investigator 
National Transportation Safety Board 

 
Ashburn, VA 20147 
24 Hr Comm Center: (202) 314‐6290 
Fax  

 
Email:  
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